Tracx Malox -

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number. 114-5234875-1865845
114-1578986-3929047
114-4126365-4356211

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46708-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $103.08

Approved items

[x] 4 Plastics 2000 Lexan Sheet - Polycarbonate - .118\" - 1/8\" Thick, Clear, 12\" x 12\"
Nominal
$4.53 | Qty: 1

EI 3 Supco MFD10 Digital Capacitor Tester with LED Display, 0.01 to 10000mF Range,
d 5% Accuracy
$63.51 | Qty. 1

2 Pack Front Hood Lift Supports for 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Ford
Excursion,1999-2005 Ford F-250 F-350 F-450 F-550 Super Duty 4339 SG304029
$24.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
1



10/28/22, 9:51 AM Amazon.com: Supco MFD10 Digital Capacitor Tester with LED Display, 0.01 to 10000mF Range, 5% Accuracy : Electronics

tedies, sige Etairg 1 Subtotal
Ageount & Lists » & Qrders $25.00

sfact your address MUY €GP tester

=3

Arnnzon 395

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

< Back to resuits

N snare  OUPCO MFD10 Digital Capacitor
@:é W ) Tester with LED Display, 0.01 to
e w 10000mF Range, 5% Accuracy
\ob

$6343

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday,

and: S
Brand: Supco November 3

578 ratings | 7 answered questions
Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 31. Order within 14 hrs

wsssaen's Choice ' for "supce capacitor tester”

s 8 mins
_910 a3
2 1 /0 63 Select delivery lacation
List Price: $¥5:92 4
FREE Returns In Stock,

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $13.43 %6243 upon Qty: 1

approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No

annual fee, Add to Cart
Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not i Buy Now

offer free Prime shipping.

e Model Number: MFD10

o [tem Package Dimension: 10.099999989698" L x Ships from Amazon.com
5.299999994594" W x 2.699999997246" H Sold by Amazon.com

¢ ltem Package Weight: 0.55 b

@ Secure transaction

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Specifications for this item Support: Free Amazon product
support included

Roll over image to zoom in

Brand Name Supco
Enjoy fast, FREE
Color 1 . delivery, exclusive
PHME  deals and award-

Ean 0687152020935, 0696335208480
Raed winning movies & TV
Global Trade  00687152020935 shows with Prime
Identification Try Prime and start saving today
Number with Fast, FREE Delivery
item Volume 1 fluid_ounces Add other items:
7} Milwaukee 2621~ .
item Weight  64ounces 7 ) 2[; xius :;v 399.00
Madol  MER1A Lithium lon Cord...
See more
Add to List
New & Used (15) from
$59.85 & FREE Shipping.
Other Sellers on Amazon
Sponsored 565‘3 2 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Frequently bought together Soid by: Maintak
" $68‘84 Add to Cart
‘_- & FREE Shipping
3 Total price: $225.17 5oid by: partshousesupply
Add all three to Cart $74.59 Add to Cart
. & FREE Shipping
This item: Supco Supco M500 UEi Test Instrurnents ) .
. N ) Sold by: Washers Specialties Co
MFD10 Digital Insulation PDT650 Folding Some of these items ship sooner

https://www.amazon.com/Supco-MFD10-Digital-Capacitor-Accuracy/dp/BO00LDF97U/ref=sr_1_7?crid=33M4VZ7UIBTS7&keywords=cap+tester8gid=... 1/7



10/24/22, 9:59 AM

Hello
Seiect your address

All ¥

lers A

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

¢« Back to results

Click image to open expanded view

Frequently bought together

https://www.amazon.com/Lexan-Sheet-Polycarbonate-Thick-Nominal/dp/B004U7B9HM/ref=sr_1_4_mod_primary_new?crid=INKUJQJP16RB&keywor...

Safety Supplies

lexan sheet 1/8 inch thick

Medical Supplies  Food Service

Plastics 2000 Lexan Sheet -
Polycarbonate -.118" - 1/8"
Thick, Clear, 12" x 12" Nominal

Brand: Plastics 2000
326 ratings | 21 answered questions

-56% $3%°

Was: $8:88 @

o Clear protetive film on **BOTH** sides of sheet. One
side has printing. The other side is clear / frosted and
hard to see.

e Lexan is one of the manufactures of the material type
Ploycarbonate

o High/Low Temperature Resistance

e Thermoformable

* Brand Names For Polycabonate: Lexan, Perspex,
Makrolon, Tuffak, Spartech

Additional Details

Small Business
%—‘é‘ This product is from a small business brand.

Support small. Learn more

Specifications for this item
Brand Name  Plastics 2000
Ean 0602938801126
Item Shape Square
Iitem Weight  0.800 ounces
Materiat Plastic

Measurement
System

English

Model 81010

Numhar

See more

Sponsored

Total price: $30.36
. Add all three to Cart

(EL £ 18
Account & Lists « & Orders

Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

Add to List i

20 'i

$ 389
$4.07 delivery October 27 -
November 1. Details

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
i BUYNOW
£ Secure transaction

Ships from SIBE-R-PLASTICS...
Sold by SIBE-R-PLASTIC S...

Details

Return policy: Returnabte
until Jan 31, 2023

Get it faster

$889

FREE delivery: Sunday, Oct
30 on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon.

Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: FUPM, LLC

S9 99 prime

New (2) from
$3.89 + $4.07 shipping

Have one to setl?

Sell on Amazon

uxcell Copper Sheet Roll, Metal Foil Plate 1000mm x
50mm x 0.17mm

$1 O 28 sprime

Sponsorect

Subtotal
$25.00

Amazon.com: Plastics 2000 Lexan Sheet - Polycarbonate - .118" - 1/8" Thick, Clear, 12" x 12" Nominal : Industrial & Scientific

1/8



10/20/22, 9:35 AM

Hello
Select your address

Automotive  Your Garage Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers Parts * Accessories Tools & Equipment - Car Care -
E Detroit Axle - 4WD SRW Front Wheel Hub & Bearings Replacement for 2005- .
BETROITYAXLE 5010 Ford F-250 F-350 Super Duty w/ABS - 2pc Set 157
Customers who viewed this item also viewed -
Maxpow Hood Lift ® o 2PcsFront Hood Lift A
Support Struts Shocks ’ Supports Shocks Struts .

Compatible with F-250 F-
350 F-450 F-550 Super

1,240
$2449

Automotive Parts & Accessories ¥

Gas Spring for Ford F-250
F-350 F-450 F-550 Super
448

$2259

Automotive » Replacement Parts > Shocks, Struts & Suspension » Lift Supports

amazonconfirmedfit |

(0.4

Share

P

17.32°

o Erenapa g

Roll over image to zoom in

v This fits

2001 Ford F-350 Supeér Duty

2 Pack Front Hood Lift

Supports for 2000 2001 2002

2003 2004 2005 Ford

Excursion,1999-2005 Ford F-

250 F-350 F-450 F-550 Super

Dutv 4339 SG304029
—

ot Comgminen Langth

187"

W’”“’” = i "’"Jttings

1 tomotive Replacement Shoc...

$2499

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $24-99 upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Fitment - Lift supports struts rods shocks for 2000 -
2005 Ford Excursion,1999-2005 Ford F-250 F-350
F-450 F-550 Super Duty compatible with 4339
$G304029 lift support strut

Quality - Rust-resistant Nitride corrosion resistant
piston rod extends product life, Multi-Lobe Seal
make gas springs more tolerant to vibration and
extreme temperature, 100% brand new and tested
to meet or exceed OEM specifications

OE quality design FUNCTION - Use compressed gas,
contained in a cylinder and compressed by a piston,
to exert a force to support the weight of front hood
or rear liftgate tailgate trunk hatchback doors while
they are open, no need to hold the door up with
your headensures easy installation and precise
operation

Extended Length[in]:17.32 Compressed Length[in]:
11.57 . If meet any problems, pls contact us via
email .

Notice - Please check the description and
compatibility chart before your purchasing. We
provide ONE YEAR WARRANTY for all our lift
supports. Please contact us if you have any
question

1+ See more product details

https://www.amazon.com/Front-Supports-Excursion-1999-2005-SG304029/dp/B079KCDJMH

Motorcycle & Powersports = Truck
fog 1
2297 58 prime i ié

Sponsored

Hood Lift Supports Strut

Gas Spring 4339 for

1999-2007 Ford F-250 F-

350 F-450 F-550, Ford
267
$229

See similar products that fit this vehicle s

$2499

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
October 26 if you spend $25 on
items shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
October 22. Order within 14 hrs
25 mins

Select delivery tocation
y]
Qty: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

£ Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon

Sold by Henkeyi

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31,2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

prime
——"

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

{7} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

ey %

Subtotal
$25.43

Amazon.com: 2 Pack Front Hood Lift Supports for 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Ford Excursion,1999-2005 Ford F-250 F-35...

1/6



